

From: David Musil

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: November 05, 2013

Subject: FCC File# 0999-EX-ST-2013

Message:

Broadcast Sports was invited to assist in the F1 (Formula 1) auto race in Austin, Texas at the Circuits of the Americas on November 13 - 19, 2013. The areas for our cameras in the frequency spectrum was areas in the AFTRCC band which I am coordinating with the AFTRCC group. The frequency centers were 1575 and 1590 MHz. I was trying to accurately indicate where we would be using the (2) 10 MHz wide channels coordinated from the AFTRCC Group. I will go back to the original document and amend the frequency range for 1570 - 1595 MHz. Thank you for your assistance.

Dave Musil
Broadcast Sports